From: Cavanagh, Justice Peter (SCJ)

Sent: September 24, 2021 10:46 AM

To: Harmes, Andrew <aharmes@goodmans.ca>; Latham, Joe <jlatham@goodmans.ca>; David Sieradzki
<dsieradzki@ksvadvisory.com>; Bobby Kofman <bkofman@ksvadvisory.com>; Danish Afroz
<afrozd@bennettjones.com>

Cc: JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List

Subject: RE: CCAA Proceedings of 957855 Alberta Ltd. (formerly NewsWest Inc.) and Rosebud Creek
Financial Corp. in respect of Metro 360 General Partnership (Court File No. CV-20-00642783-00CL)

Counsel:

See attached slip.

Endorsement:

| am satisfied on the materials filed and the written and oral submissions of counsel for the applicants
that the requested order for extension of the stay period and approval of the activities and conduct of
the Monitor and approval of the professional fees and disbursements of the Monitor and its legal

counsel should be made.

Order to issue in form of attached order signed by me.

A

Cavanagh J.



